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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Monday, April 03, 2017 10:33 AM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Cc: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for April 3 - Mister and Miss Lincoln Competition, Fresh 

Check Day, Foreign Language Placement Exams, and more ...

 

  
    

  

Mister and Miss Lincoln Competition 
You are invited to attend the Mister and Miss Lincoln 

competition tonight at 7 pm in the ICC.  

Contact: Ihsan Mujahid 

Read More 

  

 

 

Today: Fresh Check Day 
Fresh Check Day is an uplifting awareness raising event with 

music, free food, prizes and giveaways, and interactive booths 

that strive to break down mental health stigma, connect students 

to resources and to each other. Presented by Counseling Services 

from 5 to 7 pm on today in the Wellness Center Café. 
Contact: Rachel Manson 

Read More 

 

Tomorrow: Foreign Language Placement Exams 
At 11 a.m. on Tuesday, April 4 the Foreign Language Placement 

Exams will be held in Grim Hall, Room 206. Students are required 

to take the exams if they took two years or more of a foreign 

language in junior or high school and wish to take that same 

language for the first time at Lincoln University. 
Contact: Marilyn Button 

Read More 

 

April 6:Embracing your Difference Book 

Signing/Talk 

The Women’s Center presents Embracing Your Difference book 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/flyer%20for%20mister%20and%20miss%20lu%20competition.png
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/fresh%20check%20student%20wire%202_0.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/PlacementExams.pdf
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signing and talk with alumna and former Miss Lincoln Venice 

Garner ’04.  Join us on Thursday, April 6 from 6 – 8 pm in the 

Faculty Dining Hall.  See attached for details. 
Contact: Rachel Manson 

Read More 
 

April 7: Man of the Year 
The Male Initiative Committee invites you to nominate a student 

for  Lincoln University Man of the Year. One student per class year 

can win. Students may nominate themselves or be nominated by 

any student, faculty, or staff member. Deadline is Friday, April 7.  
PDF | Word 
 

If you See Something, Say Something  
As we begin preparations for Spring Fling ’17, Public Safety would 

like to remind you of our joint efforts to keep the campus safe & 

secure. So, if you SEE SOMETHING, then SAY 

SOMETHING.  Contact Public Safety immediately. “Safety is 

Everyone’s Responsibility, Get Involved!” 
Contact: Director Ruth A. Evans 

Download Poster 
 

Income Tax Assistance 
Free tax help preparation for taxpayers who qualify is available at 

Lincoln. The College of Professional, Graduate, and Extended 

Studies and the Business & Entrepreneurial Studies Department 

presents the Volunteer Income Tax Assistance (VITA) Program, a 

free income tax return preparation service. 

Contact: Kennie Edwards 

Read More 

 

Senior Salute 

Once again we have close to 500 students who may participate in 

commencement on May 12, 2017!  We hope to see many of you 

at the Senior Salute scheduled for Tues, April 11 from 1 - 4:30 pm 

in the Student Union MPR. During Senior Salute, graduating 

seniors will be able to pick up caps/gowns, order class rings, pick 

up graduation announcements, finalized paperwork with Financial 

Aid and/or the Bursar, submit their resumes to Career Services, 

and more! If for any reason you cannot attend, you can visit the 

respective offices during normal business hours at your leisure. 

Contact the bookstore regarding caps/gown at 

dmason@lincoln.edu. 
Contact: Ihsan Mujahid 

Read More 

 

Internship/Scholarship Opportunities 
Please see the attached information from the Thurgood Marshall 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Book%20Signing%20and%20Talk%20%283%29.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/2017-2018%20Lincoln%20Man%20of%20the%20Year%20Nomination_0_0.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/2017-2018%20Lincoln%20Man%20of%20the%20Year%20Nomination_0_0.docx
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/student-wire/See%20Something%20Say%20Something%20Evans.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/flyer.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Senior%20Salute%202017.jpg
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College Fund on internships, scholarships, etc. 
Contact: Maureen Stokes 

Read More 
 

Organization Applications are now available! 

All student organizations must complete and submit required 

documents on or before April 13 at 3pm.  Please see the attached 

for more information.  

Contact: Ihsan Mujahid 

Organization Application 
 

Writing and Reading Center Tutoring 
Need Help with Writing and Reading!? Come for free tutoring in 

the WRC locations in Wright Hall and the Library!  The Writing and 

Reading Center offers additional tutoring services in the Library 

Room 301: 4 to 8 pm Monday through Friday and  

3 to 7 pm on Sundays. The Wright Hall hours are from 11 am to  

8 pm Monday through Thursday and 11 am to 4pm on Fridays. 
Contact: Samaa Gamie 

Read More 
 

Women’s Track & Field News 
Head Track and Field Coach Quanette Ford was named the Central 

Intercollegiate Athletic Association Women's Outdoor Track and 

field coach of the Week for guiding her team to successful 

performances in the Lions opening two meets of the season. 
Contact: Bob Heller 

Read More 
 

Food Service Links 

Attached are the links to the daily menu and the special events 

going on in the café. 
Daily Menu / Special Events 
  
  

    
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 

 
  
127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 

  

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Thurgood%20Marshall.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/org%20application%2017-18.docx
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/WRC%20Flyer%20new%20spring%202017_0.pdf
http://lulions.com/news/2017/3/31/womens-track-field-ford-named-ciaa-womens-outdoor-track-and-field-coach-of-the-week.aspx?path=wtrack
http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm
http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm?cmd=events
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